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MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for 

Thursday, February 18, 2016 at 9:30 am. Members of the public may request the supporting 

material for this meeting from James Allen Day, Nevada Transportation Authority, 2290 South Jones 

Blvd., Suite #110, Las Vegas, Nevada 89146, (702) 486-3303, jday@nta.nv.gov 
 

The public may review the supporting material for this meeting and attend the meeting at the following 

locations: 
   

                 Nevada Transportation Authority       Nevada Transportation Authority 

      2290 South Jones Blvd., Suite #110   1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #216 

      Las Vegas, Nevada 89146    Reno, Nevada 89502 

 
ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR  

SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 

 

BRUCE BRESLOW 
Director B&I 

 

ANN WILKINSON 
Chairman 

GEORGE ASSAD 
Commissioner  

KEITH SAKELHIDE 
Commissioner 

 

BRIAN SANDOVAL 
Governor 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

mailto:jday@nta.nv.gov


4. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting 

agenda or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during 

public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for 

possible action. 

 

5. Approval of Agenda – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

6. Approval of the Minutes of the January 12, 2016 Agenda Meeting – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

7. Briefings from the Commissioners 

 

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner 

 

9. Report of Legal Counsel 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS 

 

10. Citation 17195 issued to Gabriel Azzam for a violation of NAC 706.234. (AW) – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

11. Impound 2523 and Citation 17299. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of the vehicle 

registered to and Citation 17299 issued to Petros Towing/Petronilo Caloca-Leon for violations of 

NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (AW) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

12. Citations 17735 and 17736 issued to Alejandro Rodriguez for violations of NAC 706.354, NAC 

706.329 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

13. Impound 2637. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Rafael 

Pineda. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

14. Citation 17115 issued to Ethan Erhardt for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (KAS) – 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

15. Citation 17734 issued to Asfaw Taglo for a violation of NRS 706.386. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

16. Citation 17826 issued to Charles Grijalva and All Access VIP for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706.758. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

17. Citation 17850 issued to Aynealem Gebrelasie for a violation of NAC 706.234. (KAS) – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

18. Citation 18107 issued to David Tavdi for a violation of NRS 706.386. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

19. Impound 2632. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Malco 

Enterprises of Nevada. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

20. Impound 2671. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Minna Ae 

Kim. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 



 

21. Impound 2672. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Michelle 

Tehrani-Tavdi. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

22. Impound 2633 and Citation 18065. The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18065 issued to Julio Cruz for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706.758. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

23. Citation 17677 issued to Reno Tahoe Limousine for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.17. 

– FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

24. Citation 17897 and 17898 issued to Seiji, LLC for violations of NAC 706.381, NRS 706.465 and 

NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.17. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

25. Citation 17568 issued to Max Towing for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301(a). – 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

26. Citation 17923 issued to Slater Transfer and Storage for violations of NAC 706.311 (3 counts) 

and NAC 706.194. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

27. Citation 17925 issued to 777 Towing for a violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.11 (a). – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

28. Citation 17944 and 17945 issued to H.I.S. Tours USA, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.247/49 

CFR 391.21 (a) (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 (a)(2)(c) (5 counts) and NAC 706.247 

referencing CFR 40.25 and 382.405. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

29. Citation 18078 issued to Michael Jackson for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.234. – 

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

30. Citation 18077 issued to Mahteme Zewdie for a violation of NAC 706.228. – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

31. Citation 18049 issued to Richard James Procissi for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 

706.329. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

32. Citation 18061 issued to Joel Majeski for a violation of NRS 706.386. – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

33. Citation 18126 issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.4468. – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

34. Citation 18063 issued to Golden Wheels Towing for violations of NAC 706.203 and NAC 

706.381. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

35. Citation 17196 issued to Robert Hiorns for a violation of NAC 706.234. – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 
 

36. Citation 17197 issued to Jesus Faz for a violation of NAC 706.234. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 



 

37. Citation 17198 issued to Juan Castro for a violation of NAC 706.234. – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE 

 

38. Docket 14-12021 Gold Standard Recovery, LLC seeks to extend the previously granted temporary 

discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7325 from December 31, 2015 through June 30, 

2016.  The request includes retroactive approval.  Staff investigation concluded.  – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

39. Docket 15-11010 The Application of SOS Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience 

and necessity to provide consent only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of 

Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

40. Docket 16-01014 The temporary discontinuance from January 15, 2016 through July 15, 2016 

of consent only tow car services provided by Wheeler Freightways under CPCN 7021, Sub 1. 

Staff investigation concluded.  – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

41. Docket 16-02008 The temporary discontinuance from February 5, 2016 through February 17, 

2016 of consent only tow car services provided by Rafael Godinez d/b/a R. G. Towing under 

CPCN 7174. Staff investigation concluded.  – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE 

 

42. Docket 15-01026 The Application of Start Express Transportation, LLC for a certificate of 

public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  

Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

43. Docket 15-06026 The Joint Application of Richard Bizzaro for authority to sell and transfer and 

of Wendy Bizzaro to purchase and acquire 33% of All Resort Coach, Inc. d/b/a Lewis Stages, a 

carrier authorized to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 

2147, Sub 1.   Staff investigation concluded. (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

44. Docket 15-08011 The Application of Las Vegas Fun Bus, LLC d/b/a Las Vegas Fun Bus for a 

certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of 

Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

45. Docket 15-08012 The Application of Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC d/b/a Red Carpet 

VIP Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus 

service within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

46. Docket 16-01015 The temporary discontinuance from January 13, 2016 through July 10, 2016 

of charter bus services provided by Alltour of America, Inc. under CPCN 2172. Staff 

investigation concluded.  – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 

 



 

47. Docket 16-02003 The temporary discontinuance from February 3, 2016 through August 3, 2016 

of charter bus services provided by Diamond Transportation, Inc. under CPCN 2111, Sub 1. 

Staff investigation concluded.  – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS 

 
48. Docket 16-01005 The voluntary cancellation of Mike Phillips d/b/a A & B Service CPCN 7020, Sub 

1.  Staff investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

49. Docket 16-01018 The voluntary cancellation of Hog Hauling, LLC d/b/a Hog Hauling CPCN 7239.  

Staff investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

NAME CHANGES 

 
50. Docket 15-12015 The Petition of SW Stretch Limited d/b/a Exclusive VIP Transportation, to change 

their fictitious name to do business as VIPnVegas for services provided under CPCN 2051, Sub 1.  

Staff investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION 

 

51. Docket 16-01032 – The Authority will consider the Petition of Umbrella Enterprises, LLC dba 

Umbrella Movers to deviate from NAC 706.208, with respect to the limitation on the proportion of 

leased versus owned vehicles in the carrier’s fleet. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS 

 

52. Permit 2359 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of  John P. Lee for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

53. Permit 2361 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Hantz S. Jean for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

54. Permit 2355 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of B. Chowdhury for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

55. Permit 2356 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Samiruddin Masud 

for issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

56. Permit 2357 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ian R. Ellis for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. – FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 
 

 

 

 

 



 

PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION/REMOVAL FROM INELIGIBLE DRIVER LIST 

 

57. Docket 16-01019. Petitioner Nabil Mezher seeks reconsideration of the fine amounts set forth in 

the final Order for Citation 16325 (August 2015 General Session). (KAS) – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

58. Docket 16-01025. Petitioner Stephen Johnson seeks to be removed from the ineligible driver 

list. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

59. Docket 16-01034. Petitioner Jason Shandi seeks reconsideration of the Authority’s October 

2014 final Order in the matter of Citation 17203. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

SETTLEMENT OFFERS 

 

60. The Authority will consider Respondent Byron Ochoa’s offer in compromise of the outstanding 

fine amounts owed for Impound TA 150320-079 and Citations TA 8-00040143 TA 8-00040680. 

– FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

61. The Authority will consider Respondent A. Robert Fairman’s offer in compromise of the 

outstanding fine amounts owed for Citation 14473. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS 

 

62. Docket 15-12038 The Application of Lewis Carriages, Inc. d/b/a All Resort Limousine for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1125.   Staff 

investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

63. Docket 16-01021 The Application of Pink Jeep Tours of Las Vegas, Inc. d/b/a Pink Jeep Tours for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1078, Sub 1.  Staff 

investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

64. Docket 16-01022 The Application of A. A. Action Towing, Inc. d/b/a Action Towing for approval 

of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3336, Sub 1.  Staff investigation 

concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

65. Docket 16-02002 The Application of Umbrella Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Umbrella Movers for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3364.   Staff 

investigation concluded. – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS 

 

66. Docket 14-08003 The Application of Silver State Limousine Service, LLC d/b/a Silver Limo for 

a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter limousine service within the 

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – FOR POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

67. Docket 16-01010 The temporary discontinuance from January 12, 2016 through June 30, 2016 of 

household goods moving services provided by Big Box Storage Nevada, Inc. d/b/a Peoples 

Moving & Storage under CPCN 3342, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.  – FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION` 

 



APPLICATIONS FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY PERMITS 

 

68. Docket 16-01011 The final approval of the Application of LYFT, Inc. for an expansion of 

authority to utilize not more than 5,000 drivers within the first 24 months of operations granted 

under TNC 0001 within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (KAS)  - FOR 

POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE 

 

69. Docket 15-10039. The Order to Show Cause issued to PDQ Towing, LLC as to why Certificate of 

Public Convenience and Necessity 7278 should not be revoked. (KAS) - FOR POSSIBLE 

ACTION 

 

70. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting 

agenda or on items not contained therein.  No action may be taken on a matter raised during 

public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for 

possible action. 

 

71. Adjournment 
 
In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order.  The Authority 

may combine two or more agenda items for consideration.  The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay 

discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary.  The 

Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items.  

The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes.  Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint. 

 

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and 

accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings.  If special arrangements are necessary, 

please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 688-2800 as far in advance of the meeting or 

hearing as possible. 


